
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Jeremy Schmutz
Subject: Re: Developing the agenda for the CROPS meeting (Please review)
Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 8:53:24 PM

he would be good.  He's more on the model end of things.

On Jan 28, 2015, at 5:44 PM, Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org> 
wrote:

Do you think Jianming would talk? Or would it be duplicative?

j

Jeremy Schmutz
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Department of Energy Joint Genome Institute

Join us in Huntsville for CROPS2015
www.CROPSconference.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yu, Jianming [AGRON]" <jmyu@iastate.edu>
Subject: RE: Developing the agenda for the CROPS 
meeting (Please review)
Date: January 28, 2015 4:37:38 PM CST
To: Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org>
Cc: Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>

Jeremy and Scott,

Please consider having Rajeev Varshney as the first speaker for the 
Genomics-Assisted Breeding session or the last summary speaker 
with 5 more minutes.  He knows about this term and related research 
better than anybody else, and has a PAG workshop with this title for 
many years.

Thanks,
Jianming
-----Original Message-----
From: Jeremy Schmutz [mailto:jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Peggy Ozias-Akins; Hannes Dempewolf; Jeff (GCP) Ehlers; 
Todd Mockler; Jesse Poland; Jean-Marcel (GCP) Ribaut; Loren 
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Rajeev (ICRISAT & GCP) Varshney; Yu, Jianming [AGRON]
Cc: Jeremy Schmutz; Elizabeth K. Newton, Ph.D.; 
mdunn@hudsonalpha.org Dunn; Deborah Powell; Scott Jackson
Subject: Developing the agenda for the CROPS meeting (Please 
review)

Folks,

We have made good progress in getting speakers confirmed for the 
meeting. Scott and I have also developed a preliminary speaker order.
 Please take a look at the enclosed spreadsheet and make suggestions 
about the sessions and if people should be moved to other sessions. If
 you have ideas for naming the more amorphous sessions that would 
also be very helpful. I've configured the agenda right now for 
maximum speaker number, but it be adjusted as we find out interest 
from people submitting abstracts.

Thank you,

Jeremy

mailto:mdunn@hudsonalpha.org

